

May 28, 1943.

Kansas City Tile and Mantel Co.,
1008 Oak Street,
Kansas City, Mo.

Attention: Mr. Henry Ashley.

Dear Heinie:

We have about 1275 broken tile in our swimming pool which we desire replaced. There is a seepage of about five thousand gallons of water a day from this pool and we desire to correct the leakages.

Would it be possible to have one of your men look at our pool and offer a bid on the same?

The pool is used by the Navy and other service people quartered here at the gymnasium and if there are priorities needed I am sure that we can get one.

Let us know ahead of time when your man is coming so that we can meet him.

Sincerely yours,

FCA:AH

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.